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State of South Carolina
July 25,1979

*1 RE: DSS Suit

E. Crosby Lewis, Esquire
1300 Lady Street
Columbia, South Carolina 29201

Dear Mr. Lewis:
As retained counsel for the Department of Social Services, you have asked whether you should bring a particular action

for DSS in the name of that department. No authority is directly on point, but § 1-7-80 of the Code of Laws of South
Carolina (1976) should permit you to proceed in this action in the name of the Department.

If you have further questions or if I can be of additional assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Very truly yours,

J. Emory Smith, Jr.
State Attorney
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